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indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Repair & Maintain Alarm System
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
W0134-11CYGK/C

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

W0134-11-CYGK
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$EDM-004-9370

File No. - N° de dossier

EDM-0-32731 (004)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Ruttan, Jackie

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(780) 497-3835 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

edm004
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2012-05-11
Date 
002
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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This solicitation amendment no.#2 is being raised to answer questions that were received.

Q1) Please provide the number of cameras onsite?

A. There are 57 cameras

 
Q2) Please provide the number of access control doors onsite (or approximation)

A.There are 14 man doors and 13 gates.

 
Q3) Please provide details re B. Scope of Work Section 4. System Hardware, 'Replacement of system as
required within 48 hours to include the following'.  Some questions I have:
The product listed may or may not be available within 48 hour delivery, is the contractor required to carry
this equipment as spare?  If so, will the Contractor quote the replacement or equivalent in addition to
contract, to have available as spare?  Is the intent to have a spare "system" on stand by in the event of
failure, to be swapped out with 48 hours?  Does DND have this equipment on hand as a spare already?
 
A. If the Contractor is onsite repairing a system and for whatever reason can't repair it, a back-up system
would have to be used while the original system is being repaired.  If the exact equipment isn't available
for use, compatible or equivalent equipment can be used until the repair is done.  The Contractor would
then take back the back-up equipment when the original system is repaired.  There currently is no spare
equipment on hand at DND. 
 
As well, the current alarm systems onsite are analog systems.  Eventually they may be upgraded to digital
alarm systems however DND doesn't have an exact date of when this could happen.

If your proposal has already been submitted, you may wish to revise it. Revisions to your proposal must be
submitted in a sealed envelope with the contents clearly identified on the outside of the envelope. Any
revisions to your proposal must be received by the Bid Receiving Unit on or before the time and date
stated on page 1 of this document. Any revisions to your proposal received after the closing date and time
will be considered late and will be returned unopened.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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